
State of Florida 

 
 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ● 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- 
 

DATE: April 18, 2024 

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Melinda H. Watts, Engineering Specialist IV, Division of Engineering 

RE: Docket No. 20240011-WU - Application for certificate to provide water service in 
St. Johns County, by RIVERDALE UTILITY HOLDING, INC. 

 
 
Please file the attached email regarding “Riverdale Notice Review” in the above-mentioned docket 
file. 
 
 
MW/da 
 
Attachment 



From: Melinda Watts
To: William Smoot
Cc: Danielle Adams; Marissa Ramos
Subject: Docket No. 20240011-WU - Riverdale draft notice review.
Date: Thursday, April 18, 2024 2:34:02 PM
Attachments: Riverdale Notice.docx

Mr. Smoot,
 

Attached is staff's review of RIVERDALE UTILITY HOLDING, INC.’s draft
customer notice in the form of a track-changes Word document with comments. Please make
the corrections noted and submit the corrected notice to the Office of Commission Clerk. If
you have any questions, please give me a call. 
  

Thank you for your attention to this.
 

 

Melinda Watts
Florida Public Service Commission
(850) 413-6952
 

mailto:Mwatts@PSC.STATE.FL.US
mailto:wts@wetengineering.net
mailto:DAdams@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:mramos@psc.state.fl.us

Notice of Application for Original Certificate of Authorization and Initial Rates and Charges for Water ServiceNOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE TO PROVIDE WATER SERVICE IN ST. JOHNS COUNTY BY RIVERDALE UTILITY HOLDING, INC.	Comment by Melinda Watts: Rule 25-30.030(3)(a), F.A.C.





DOCKET NO. 20240011-WU





APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE TO PROVIDE WATER SERVICE IN ST. JOHNS COUNTY BY RIVERDALE UTILITY HOLDING, INC.



DATE OF CUSTOMER NOTICE- XX/XX/XXXX	Comment by Melinda Watts: Be sure to insert the date each form of notice is issued.





Notice is hereby given that Riverdale Utility Holding, Inc. has filed an application to provide water service in a limited area of St. Johns County pursuant to Section 367.045, Florida Statutes and Rule 25-30.030, Florida Administrative Code.





SIMPLIFIED WATER SERVICE AREA LEGAL DESCRIPTION

(A complete legal description may be obtained from the Utility.)



Township 8 South, Range 27 East, Section 38



Common Street Names bordering or in the proposed service area: CR 13 S, Riverdale Road, Atlantic Road. The area to be served is commonly known as Riverdale.





For more information concerning this notice, please contact the Utility at the address below:



Riverdale Utility Holding, Inc.

2120 Corporate Square Boulevard, Suite #3

Jacksonville, FL 32216

Telephone: 904-724-7800  Fax: 904-727-9500

Email: lkremin@sedaconstruction.com	Comment by Melinda Watts: Rule 25-30.030(4)(b), F.A.C.





Any objection to this application must be filed with the Office of the Commission Clerk, Florida Public Service Commission, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850, no later than thirty (30) days after the last date that the notice was mailed or published, whichever is later.



Notice of Application for Original Certificate of Authorization and Initial Rates and Charges for Water 
Service 

 
 

DOCKET NO. 20240011-WU 
 
 

APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE TO PROVIDE WATER SERVICE IN ST. JOHNS COUNTY BY 
RIVERDALE UTILITY HOLDING, INC. 

 
DATE OF CUSTOMER NOTICE- XX/XX/XXXX 
 
 
Notice is hereby given that Riverdale Utility Holding, Inc. has filed an application to provide water service in a 
limited area of St. Johns County pursuant to Section 367.045, Florida Statutes and Rule 25-30.030, Florida 
Administrative Code. 
 
 

SIMPLIFIED WATER SERVICE AREA LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
(A complete legal description may be obtained from the Utility.) 

 
Township 8 South, Range 27 East, Section 38 
 
Common Street Names bordering or in the proposed service area: CR 13 S, Riverdale Road, Atlantic Road. 
The area to be served is commonly known as Riverdale. 
 
 
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

Email: lkremin@sedaconstruction.com 
 
 
Any objection to this application must be filed with the Office of the Commission Clerk, Florida Public Service 
Commission, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850, no later than thirty (30) days 
after the last date that the notice was mailed or published, whichever is later. 

Melinda Watts
Rule 25-30.030(3)(a), F.A.C.

Melinda Watts
Be sure to insert the date each form of notice is issued.

Melinda Watts
Rule 25-30.030(4)(b), F.A.C.

Melinda Watts
Rule 25-30.030(4)(b), F.A.C.




